
 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 Agenda – Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on May 3, 2018 

at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203.  The 

following agenda will be considered: 
 

Opening 

1. Call to Order 
2. Attendance 
3. Rules of Procedures 

4.   Proclamation 
Minutes 

5. Approval of Minutes - April 5, 2018 
Requests 

6. Request by Ruby G. Cannon for a side yard setback variance at 213 N. Steel Bridge Road.  

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 109B, Parcel 046].  Request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 
7. Request by Harry Binion for a side yard setback variance at 177 Lakeshore Drive.  

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056B, Parcel 041]. 

 
8. Request by Teleworld Solutions, agent for Lamar Billboard/Sprint Spectrum, LP for a 

telecommunication tower conditional use at 1010 Greensboro Road.  Presently zoned C-1. 

[Map 103, Parcel 005]. * 

 
9. Request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.49 acres at 142 Halls Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 

033, Parcel 052]. *  

 
10. Request by Bonnie Beatrice Roberts, agent for BDL Land Company, LLC to 

rezone 9.09 acres at 365 Scuffleboro Road from R-1 to AG-2. [Map 111, Parcel 001048]. * 

       Request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 
11. Request by Connie Covington to rezone 5 acres at 122 Denham Road from AG-1 to R-1. 

[Map 074, Parcel 052]. *  

 
12. Request by William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, Executrix to rezone 1.24 

acres at 883 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 102D, Parcel 039]. *  

 
13. Request by Robert H. Blount, agent for Jack Pierce to rezone 3.71 acres at 906 Crooked 

Creek Road from AG-1 to R-2. [Map 110, Part of Parcel 060]. *  1



 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 15, 2018 at 6:30 P.M., in the 

Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Persons with special needs relating to handicapped accessibility shall contact County Manager, Paul Van Haute, 

five business days in advance of the meeting at the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 31024, (706) 485-5826, between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through 

Friday.  

  

2



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Approval of Minutes - April 5, 2018 

  

3



Draft Minutes 

April 5, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

April 5, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 

1. Call to Order 

 

Mr. James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

 

Mrs. Karen Pennamon called the roll. 

 

Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage, Alan Oberdeck  

Staff:      Lisa Jackson & Karen Pennamon 

Absent:  John Langley, Vice-Chairman 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

 

Mrs. Karen Pennamon read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes – March 1, 2018 

 

Mr. Oberdeck made a motion for approval. Mr. Ward seconded. All approved.  

 

Request                                                

5.  Request by Clay Stephens, agent for Marlon & Lynn Deyton for a rear yard setback 

variance at 155 Lake Forest Drive.  Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 103D, Parcel 142].  Mr. 

Clay Stephens represented this request.  Mr. Stephens stated that the applicants would 

like to withdraw without prejudice from the agenda. No one spoke in opposition to the 

request.  

 

Mr. Brundage made a motion for approval to withdraw without prejudice.   Mr. 

Oberdeck seconded. All approved. 

 

  

  

 

4



Draft Minutes 

April 5, 2018 

6. Request by Corey Smith, agent for Ruth Knox for a side yard setback variance at 287 

Arrowhead Trail.  Presently zoned RM-3. [Map 071A, Parcel 102].  Mr. Corey Smith 

represented this request. Mr. Smith stated that he had recently purchased this property and 

would like to construct a house on it.  He added that this is a narrow lot in a developed 

subdivision.  Mr. Smith stated that in order to construct the house on this lot, he will need 

a 10-foot side yard setback variance on both side property lines.  Mr. Oberdeck stated that 

he had visited the property with Mr. Brundage and he had no problems with the request.  

Mr. Langley stated that he had also visited the property with Mrs. Pennamon and Mr. 

Ward.  He stated he had no problems with the request.   

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 

10 feet from both side property lines.  No one spoke in opposition to this request.  

 

 Mr. Brundage made a motion for approval. Mr. Oberdeck seconded. All approved. 

 

7. Request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.47 acres at 142 Halls Road from AG-1 to R-1. 

      [Map 033, Parcel 052]. *  Request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 
Mr. Brundage made a motion for approval to withdraw without prejudice. Mr. 

Oberdeck seconded. All approved. 

  
New Business 

 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on April 17, 2018 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of 

the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Persons with special needs relating to handicapped accessibility shall contact County Manager, Paul Van Haute, 

five business days in advance of the meeting at the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 31024, (706) 485-5826, between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through 

Friday.  

 

 

 

5



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Harry Binion for a side yard setback variance at 177 Lakeshore Drive.  

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056B, Parcel 041]. 

  

6



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

                
 6.  Request by Harry Binion for a side yard setback variance at 177 Lakeshore Drive. Presently             

zoned R-2. [Map 056B, Parcel 041].  The applicant is requesting a 10-foot side yard variance, 

being 10 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake to construct a 24x24 two-car 

garage on the front side of the property.  This is a long narrow lot which slopes down on the 

front side of the property.  The lot width at building setback is 68.04 feet.  The applicant is 

requesting to construct the proposed garage in line with the existing 1,600 square foot house.  

Due to the location of a drainage gulley on the right side of the property, the proposed location 

is the only suitable option for the proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the 

conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

   

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet 

from the left side property line when facing the house.   

 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Request by Teleworld Solutions, agent for Lamar Billboard/ Sprint Spectrum, LP for a 

telecommunication tower conditional use at 1010 Greensboro Road.  Presently zoned C-1. 

[Map 103, Parcel 005].* 

  

14



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

                 

7.  Request by Teleworld Solutions, agent for Lamar Billboard/Sprint Spectrum, LP for a   

telecommunication tower conditional use at 1010 Greensboro Road.  Presently zoned C-1. 

[Map 103, Parcel 005]. *  The applicant is requesting a conditional use to add an 

antenna/equipment for a wireless signal onto an existing billboard. By qualifying a billboard 

as an existing structure the billboard will fall under Section 58-5 (3)(e) of the Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances which states: “antennas on existing structures are allowed but are subject 

to the conditions of Section 58-5(3)(d).”  The applicants are proposing to utilize a new 

technology called Small Cells which involves the installation of a 2-foot-tall antenna, 2 small 

equipment boxes and a dish.  The height of the existing billboard with the proposed antenna 

extension is approximately 58 feet. The site has an existing power source and the facility will 

be disguised.  Therefore the proposed antenna addition meets the requirements of 58-5(3)(d) 

which states: “Antennas attached to buildings in the C-1, C-2 and C-3 districts; provided, 

however, that antennas will add no more than 20 feet to the height of the building/structure 

and will be installed on any building/structure in such a way as to minimize the visual impact 

of the installation from public streets to the absolute minimum; to minimize visual impacts of 

the antenna from habitable living areas of residential units which directly face the antenna 

within 100 feet horizontal distance; if back-up equipment is installed on any roof, the back-

up facility shall be low lying and set back or otherwise located to minimize visibility, no 

building mounted antenna shall extend more than four horizontal feet from the building.”  In 

addition, the nearest telecommunication tower located at 341 Wards Chapel Road is more 

than 1,200 feet way.  This request meets both the exceptions as provided in Section 58-5 (3) 

(e) and the conditions as stated in Section 58-5 (3) (d) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. Therefore, this request meets the minimum requirements and conditions of 

Chapter 58 as referenced above. In addition the proposed 2 foot antenna/equipment shall 

have no adverse effect on this corridor.  I see no adverse effect the proposed use would have 

on the adjacent properties, roads, or highways.  

 

     Staff recommendation is for approval of a telecommunication tower conditional use permit 

at 1010 Greensboro Road.    

 
 

 

 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.49 acres at 142 Halls Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 

033, Parcel 052]. *  

  

33



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

             
8.   Request by Nathan Mason to rezone 9.49 acres at 142 Halls Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 

033, Parcel 052]. *   The applicant is requesting to rezone 9.49 acres from AG-1 to R-1 to 

subdivide for family use.  The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide 

the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  Halls Road divides this 

property. The applicant is proposing to subdivide this property equally between his two 

siblings by creating (2) 3.57 acre parcels and (2) 1.175 acre parcels.  The Comprehensive Plan 

Future Land Use indicates the future land use as Rural Residential which meets the intended 

land use of Residential.  This parcel is surrounded by adjacent AG-1 parcels.  Therefore, the 

proposed R-1 zoning will have minimal impact on Halls Road or adjacent properties. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.49 acres from AG-1 to R-1 with the 

following conditions: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

 
 

 

 

 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
11. Request by Connie Covington to rezone 5 acres at 122 Denham Road from AG-1 to R-1. 

[Map 074, Parcel 052]. *  

  

43



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

                 
10.  Request by Connie Covington to rezone 5 acres at 122 Denham Road from AG-1 to R-1. 

[Map 074, Parcel 052]. *  The applicant is requesting to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to R-1 

to subdivide the property into (2) 2.5 acre parcels for family use.  The minimum lot size in 

the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide the property it must be rezoned to a 

conforming zoning district.  The applicant wants to subdivide the parcel into (2) 2.5 acre 

parcels in order to put a residence in near proximity for her elderly parents. The 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future land use as Rural which meets 

the intended land use of Residential.  This parcel is surrounded by adjacent AG-1 parcels. 

Therefore, the proposed R-1 zoning will have minimal impact on Denham Road or adjacent 

properties. 

          

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to R-1 with the 

following conditions: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
12. Request by William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, Executrix to rezone 1.24 

acres at 883 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 102D, Parcel 039]. *  

  

52



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

             

11.  Request by William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, Executrix to rezone 1.24 

acres at 883 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 102D, Parcel 039]. * The applicant is 

requesting to rezone 1.24 acres from C-1 to C-2 for a boat sales business.  He would like to 

move and expand their current business, B&A Marine which is across the street from this 

property.  The present use of the property does not allow outside storage and it must be 

rezoned to a zoning district that will comply with the ordinance.  The existing building on the 

property, was used as a restaurant, which has been vacant for several years, and will be torn 

down.  A new building will be constructed in its place.  The applicant is proposing to 

landscape the property and install asphalt up to the new building.  The Comprehensive Plan 

Future Land Use indicates the future land use as Commercial which meets the intended land 

use of Commercial.  There is precedence set with several surrounding parcels already being 

zoned C-2 for commercial use along this corridor, therefore, I see no adverse effect the 

proposed use would have on the adjacent properties, roads, or highways.    

         

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.24 acres from C-1 to C-2 with the 

following conditions: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
13. Request by Robert H. Blount, agent for Jack Pierce to rezone 3.71 acres at 906 Crooked 

Creek Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 110, Part of Parcel 060]. *  

  

65



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

May 3, 2018 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/3/2018 

               

         12.   Request by Robert H. Blount, agent for Jack Pierce to rezone 3.71 acres at 906 Crooked 

Creek Road from AG-1 to R-2. [Map 110, Part of Parcel 060]. *   The applicant is 

requesting to rezone 3.71 acres from AG-1 to R-2 to combine with four adjacent parcels that 

he owns. He is purchasing the 3.71 acres from an adjacent property owner who owns the 

parcel behind him.  The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide the 

property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district. In addition the parcel in question 

would be landlocked and must be combined with the other four parcels to prevent this 

scenario. The applicant is proposing to combine this parcel with Map 110B Parcel 125, Map 

114A Parcel 004, Map 114A Parcel 005 and Map 114A Parcel 006 creating one tract.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future land use as Rural Residential 

which meets the intended land use of Residential.  The adjacent properties that abut this 

parcel are R-2 and AG-1 parcels. Therefore, I see no adverse effect the proposed use would 

have on the adjacent properties, roads, or highways. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3.71 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 

following conditions: (1) the 3.71 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcels: Map 

110B Parcel 125, Map 114A Parcel 004, Map 114A Parcel 005 and Map 114A Parcel 006, 

(2) and the 3.71 acres cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (3) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 

66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 66



 

 

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77


	Top
	1. 20180503 P&amp;Z Call to Order
	2. 20180503 P&amp;Z Attendance
	3. 20180503 P&amp;Z Rules of Procedures
	5. 20180503 P&amp;Z Approval of Minutes
	4-5-18 Minutes.docx

	6. 20180503 P&amp;Z Ruby G. Cannon
	7. 20180503 P&amp;Z Harry Binion
	Binion.docx
	BINION.pdf

	8. 20180503 P&amp;Z Teleworld Solutions, agent for Sprint Spectrum, LP
	Lamar Billboard.docx
	LAMAR.pdf

	9. 20180503 P&amp;Z Nathan Mason
	Mason.docx
	MASON.pdf

	10. 20180503 P&amp;Z Bonnie Beatrice Roberts
	11. 20180503 P&amp;Z Connie Covington
	Covington.docx
	COVINGTON.pdf

	12. 20180503 P&amp;Z William Pettit, agent for Mary Katherine Lucius, Executrix
	Pettit.docx
	PETTIT.pdf

	13. 20180503 P&amp;Z Robert H. Blount
	Blount.docx
	BLOUNT.pdf

	Bottom

